
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b5 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI 

FBI) 
Friday, March 23, 2007 8:11 AM.— 
T H O M A S INI IF F <nnr.\ (FRIi 

(FBI); 
RE: The Audit 

—Original Mngga"°—-
From: | [FBI) 
Sent: Friday. March 23. 2007 7:40 AM 
To: I IfFBI); FBI_ALL CDCs 
Subject: RE: The Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

/ I M C n \ / F P I \ 

) (FBI) 

Jo 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

—Original Message 
From: .(FBI) 

Thursday, March 22, 2ÛÔ7 7:36 PM Sent: 
To: FBI.ALL CDCs 
Subject: The Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 6 
b7C 

Thanks 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

13 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

] F B I ) 

RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I believe our inspectors have concluded their review and left our office, having already completed their PIOB forms. 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: ^ FriHa» Marrh 7 0 0 7 « ^ 5 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI): 

RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

KFBI) 
JINSD) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs 

UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

NSL VIO-27497 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

b 5 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324 
202-324- fax) 

b2 

—Original Message-
From: I 
Sent: Friday. March 23. 2007 8:02 AM 
To: I FBI) 

](OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Correct 

Julie - this point needs to be made to all CDCs. okav? 

—Original Messine 
From 
S e n t 
TosC 

}FBI) 
Thursday. M?rch 22, 2007 3:44 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

"SECRET^ 
R E C O R D IOB 

FW: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

14 



What is your take on my question to| 

Thanks, 

b 6 • 

b 7 C 

—Original Mes^aofii 
From: 
Sen*" 
To: I 
Subject: 

SECRET 
R E C O R D IOB 

(FBI) 
¡day, March 22, 2007 4:42 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Kt: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

h 6 

b l C 

b 5 

Am I r.nrrgrt in assnminn I 

N S L V I O - 2 7 4 9 8 

I iidi 

cpd 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Messaae-
From: L 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

" 5 C 6 R E X 
RECORD IOB 

}0GC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM 
HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

INSD) (FBI) 

b7C 

guidance relat ing to 1 U B matters, please contaci 
I f y o u have any questions about O G C ' s 

b 5 

b6 
b7C 

15 



NSL VIO-27499 

b 5 
b 2 

DERIVED FROHfr-G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guia»j5-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. ForeitotCounterintelligence 
16 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
I f t l f l r i n a c r i a w M a r n h f>7 O n m Q 4 7 A M 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
GC) (FBI) b 6 

b 7 C 
b 5 

GCCffCT/ZHOrORM 
RECORD xxxx 

Sorry you did copy me but please let us work this through in NSLB before we kick it to VC.\ 

Julie 

Original Mpc<anp 
From: | [OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM 
To: R-APPNNI VAI FPTF F (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

s c c n c T 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
OGG fFBIV THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

RECORD IOB NSL VIO-27500 

-Original Message-
From: [ toGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 4:29 PM 
To: | UGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

*SE5RET~ 
RECORD IOB 

b 6 
b7C 

When I reached out tc| |after getting a question about to which I didn't know the answer, he 
responded that we generally do not ask for these and that Julie will not sign an NSL that asks for it. So apparently 
the issue had been raised before. All that I do know is t h a f 

b 5 

However, I know of no protocol that required a field office to contact OGC about this issue. 

JOGC) (FBI) 
—Original Message— 

From: | 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

(OGC) (FBI) 
RË: 01Ö Audit (NSLs) 

b 6 
.b7C 

Addressing this issue and issue will follow very shortly: ^ 5 

86 



frame reaching out tH 
during that period! Rolclf 

because she did not knowf 
ipmembers in that time 

t that time. Sometime 

b 5 
to 6 
tolC 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: MnnH a u March 7(\C\7 1 :55 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Z1107 1: 
JOGC) iC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

WHEN DID we establish the OGC protoco didn't follow? 
b 2 
b7E 

Original Message 
From: I 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
To: rAPRONt VAI FRTF F. rrv;p (FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

](OGC)(FBi) NSL V I O - 2 7 5 0 1 
1:4! 
5C) 
J(OGC) (FBI) 

FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

to 6 
.b7C 

RECORD IOB 

b 5 
to 6 
tolC 
to 2 
tolE 

after talking withj ~ b G C usually advises 
1 The matter still has not been resolvec[ 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 12:35 PM 
To: If OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: [OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 6 
tolC 

I need someone to take quick look at 
are. 

and let me know what the facts b 5 

Original Mespae 
From: 
Sent: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2Ö07 12:19 PM 

87 
b 6 
b7C 



To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

PAPPONI »AI w i p p rnep (pei); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
I UOGC) (FBI) 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

Valerie, if I understand vniir Question correnti J 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59|AM-
THOMAS. JULIE F. fOGC) (FBI) 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
OGL) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
MnnHav Marrh OS 7007 U:40 AM 

|OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Thanks. 

Original Message— 
From: I lnr;n (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM 
To: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I KOGC) (FBI) 

k g Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b 7 C UNCLASSIFIED 

b 5 N O N - R E C O R D 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Hope you are feeling better. 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: - Monday. March 05. 2007 11:05 AM 
To: I lOfin (FBI) 
Cc: I lOGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 
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immediately. Please put together who hasn't reported and send it to me. 

Julie 

-—Original Mpspnp 
From: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:05 AM 
To: T u n " ' f iiiitec (pBj) 
Cc: 

Subject: 
IFB!) 
OIG Audit (NSLs) 

OGC) (FBI) IT (OGC) 

Jo 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
.b7E 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Julie, I received most, if not all, of the ECs advising of possible IOB 
infrantinns What is the next cause of action? I am at the minimization at 

needed. 
|his week, hu can make arrangements to get back to FBIHQ if 

SSA 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 
202-324-1 

NSL VIO-27503 

SE r UNCLASSIFIED 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
b 6 sent : 
b7C o: 

c e : 

Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wftririftsriav Marrh 07 7007 ftSfi AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) -

J O G C ) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

SEcrex 
R E C O R D IOB 

b 5 

-Original Message 

.b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

s c c n c T 
R E C O R D IOB 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM 
CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

]0GrWFBlV. THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) -

NSL V 1 Ü - 2 / S Ü 4 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 

Duplicate 

J (OGC) (FBI) From: L 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 4:29 PM 
To: | |(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

S F P P F T 
R E C O R D IOB 

Duplicate 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original Mess^oe 
From: 
Sent: 
To: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:l 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Mönaay, MAR'CN us, 2007 4:19 PM 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

V 
JOGC) (FBI) 
aiti 

OCCRCT 
R E C O R D IOB 
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Duplicate 

b 6 

b 7 C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: MnnHav March nq 7007 1:55 PM 
To: I [OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b 2 

b7E 

b 6 

b 7 C 

- S E C R E T 
RECORD IOB 

W H E N DID we establish the O G C protocol that 

—Original Mesfaoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

}oGC) 

USL 

(FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
CAPRONI. VALERIE E. fOGH (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
(OGC) (FBI ¡¡E 

MAC IL IL ICC CNR:RWFBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
R E C O R D IOB Duplicate 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Mnnriav. March OR. 7007 12:35 PM 

rap (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
](OGC) (FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE B U T UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate 

-Original Message-
97 



b7C 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
CAPRONI VAI FRIF F rOfiQ (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
U.C. U1U HUUIL IIV3LSJ 

SENSIT IVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate 

-Original Message-

b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 A" 
THOMAS IUI IF F FFLFTRUFRTV 

I toc i ) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-27506 

b 6 

b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05. 2007 11:40 AM 

^ (OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

[OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Thanks. 

—Original Mesf=uaa 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: [ 
Subject: 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM 

IQG( 
_ J 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 UNCLASSIFIED 

b 7 C NON-RECORD Duplicate 

b 6 

b7C 

-unginai Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Mondav. March 05. 2007 11:05 AM 

pGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Kb: U1Ü Audit (NSLs) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

—Originai M e s s ^ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:05 AM 
THOMAS ii II TF p (nr;r) (FBI) 

Subject: 
~ m 
OIG Audit (NSLs) 

(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-27507 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

JOGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM 
nAPPOMI \/AI F P I F F (OGC) (FBI) 

O G C ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
R E C O R D IOB Duplicate 3/7/07 email this file 

-Original MfissäflE 
From: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent:. Monday, March 05. 2007 4:29 PM 

b 6 To: | lOGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) . 
^ ^ Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) N S L V I O - 2 7 5 0 8 

SCORCT • Duplicate 3/7/07 email this file 
R E C O R D IOB 

—Original Message 
From: |_ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 

Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 
CAPRONI. VALERIF E. (OGn (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject Kb: UK> Audit (NbLs) 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D IOB Duplicate 3/7/07 email this file 

-Original Message-
101 



b 6 

b7C Subject: 

H e R § i -
R E C O R D IOB 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
March 05, 2007 1:55 PM 
C) (FBI) 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original Mes^afla 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

)GC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
PAPPONI VAI FPTF F inr;r) (FBI); THOMAS. JULIF F. rocn fFBO 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

3C) (FBI); THQÈ 
J (OGC) (FBI)|_ OGC) (FBI) 

S f c l K b l 
R E C O R D IOB 

Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

N S L V I O - 2 7 5 0 9 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: • MnnHaw Marrh ni 1f)Q7 12:35 PM 

•K r T o : 
b 6 cc: 

AGCl(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
lOGC) (FBI) 

J 3 7 C Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

NONSRECORDTUNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original Mespaoe 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
PAPPONI VAI FPTF F ffVTi (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
Rb: Olü Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED p^pi j cate 3/5/07 email this file 
N O N - R E C O R D ^ 
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•K r —Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

b 7 C Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM. 
To: THOMAS 1111 IFF RRY;RUFRTY| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Ce: I tOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: [ 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. March OS 7007 11:40 AM 

|OGC) (FBI) 
[OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Thanks. 

b 6 

b7C 

b7C 

—Original Mess^oe 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

_L1SLVI027510 
JOGC) (FBI) 

Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM 
THOMAS. 11)1 IFF. (OCp (FBI) 
I liOGO (FBI); )GC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 11:05 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 
NON-RECORD ^ 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original Mess 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:05 AM 
THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

lOGC) (FBI), 
OIG Audit (NSLs) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

103 





THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
MnnHav Marnh Ofi 9007 11:59 AM 

(CD) (FBI); 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBfj 
Preparing for the NSL Report 

b 6 
(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

In order to prepare the FBI's response to the anticipated blow-back resulting from the 
Ol^'s NSL and 215 reviews, Julie has requested the total n u m b e r a n d the total number of 

open by both CD and CTD. Please provide these numbers to us ASAP. 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

Thanks 

J C h i e f 

Counterintelligence Law Unit 
202-324f 

Km. 7947 
tpager) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 NSL VIO-27512 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

b 6 
b7C 
.b4 
b7D 

OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, March 02, 2007 12:38 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (EB1L 
THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
FW: 

OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI - there was - in mid 2006 - an issue with a small credit reporting company 
The compan\|~ |is located inl "| Turns out they didn't know the difference between 1681u and 1681v so theii. 
were giving us run credit reports for everything. W e stopped that practice and there apparently are 9 IOBS to result.| 

b7D 
b 2 
b7E 
k g EC today to the field offices involved and have the field offices do the lOBs (these were no 

1 the CDC irf |took the lead on this issue and dealt with the company to make sure that it corrected its 
past practices. The lOBs have not been done yet. I told him about this EC that is coming, and he is going to do his own 

NSLs). 

b7C However, the information has not yet been sequestered so that's a problem. EC is going to make sure that the 
CDCs in the offices where the NSLs originated resolve that issue and take possession of the information. 

NSL VIO-27513 
--—Original Mes 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
Thurglav Dprpmhpr 07 3006 12:03 PM 

J (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

OK, when I get to the meat of this problem, I give you a call and we can discuss the best, most efficient, way to handle it. 
As of right now, I have not contacted the field offices to verify the overcollection-that will come as soon as I finish the first 
3 lOBs. If an over collection HAS taken place, the field offices can self report. Either way the problem has been fixed. 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

—Original ftlpreanp-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE 

(OGC) (FBI) 
I hursday, uecemoer u/, ¿006 10:39 AM 

• (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We also need to deal with what to do with the over collection 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: 

(FBI) 
ThnrcHau rtorcmhcr 07 7006 U :22 AM 

[OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

It is fourth on my list of five potential lOBs — all stemming from over collection on NSLs. 
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b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

—Original Messp 
From: 
Sent. 
T o C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
T h i D e c e m b e r 07, 2006 9:52 AM 

¿can 
Subject: RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

b 6 
b7C 
. b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b 5 

Anything new on this? 

b 6 
b7C 

—Original Mespaae 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](FBI) 
Thi.rc/iau Mnwomharlfi ipnft 7; 12 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

RE 

r ?006 7:1 
J (OGC) 
F(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-27514 

Your summation is right in all the important facts. contact is out until Monday. I have a call into 
her and will give her the names when she calls. I will then contact the CDCs in any office that has had an 
over-collection. You'll will be kept in the loop on these proceedings via e-mail and a complete accounting 
of the steps taken will be provided via EC if there is any IOB write up. 

Original Message 
From: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. November 5. 2006 11:47 AM 
To: | (FBI) 
Subject: RE; 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Just to confirm so we have a written record of this, we talked about the fact that you had done what 
you believe is a full search of ACS to locate all NSLs that would have gone to this company. The 
rnmnanu itcplf wag nnahlp tn tpll us what thp FBI had Submitted to them,| ~ 

Your search, which you will describe in an EC, located 
NSLs that may have gone to this company. W e will give these names to the approximate! 

company and they should be able to confirm receipt of those NSLs and tell us what information was 
provided, i.e., whether a full credit report was provided, rather than a redacted credit report, as 
requested. 

Thanks for your efforts in this matter 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](FBI) 
Tuesday. October 10. 2006 11:30 AM 

kOGC) (FBI) 
RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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OK. I'll call now. 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

—Original Messpae 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
TuPoHav Dr tnhpr i n 7nnfi 10 :11 AM 

_ (FBI) 
RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7D 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b4 
.b7D 

b7D 
b ? 
b 5 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b 4 
b7D 

Yes, I think we need to aslj | to find out for us. 

[FBI) 
—Original Message; 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1 
RE 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

No, I don't know of any other way to do it. LteeJ-said-eatliai. 
impression that ALL 1681 u NSL only went tcj ir 
won't be an issue with us. (Now ¿MfeklViOh 
sent thfim askinn for nartial r.rfiriit rennrts!) 

I was under the 
so (hopefully) that 

will probably pul| |NSLs that we 

Original Me: 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

.ccyiP 

(OGC) (FBI) 
T.ipgrta» nrtnhpr m 3nnfi 8:19 AM 

I l(FBn 
RE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks for the info. Do you know of any way of figuring out what 168}jj_££edit report 
to do a 
who 

requests have been responded to with full credit reports other than for| 
manual check? I don't feel bad making them do it since they were the ones < 
made the mistake and they improperly gave us information, so I think it is on them to 
figure out the extent of their mistake. 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

—Original Mes; 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

WPrinP^av fVtnhPr 04 

TFBm 

(FBI) 
2Ç06 3:49 PM r 

(OGC) (FBI)L 

y m 
S 

[FBI); 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b4 
.b7D 

et al„ 

Yesterday afternoon I spoke with| 
handles the FCRA §1681 u and §1681v N S L s W 
a meeting scheduled at| | with 
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the woman who 
I I had 



and FA Jfor the morning of 10/05/2006, until 
scheduling conflictsledJEsfiyEaTcnanges. With no face-to-face meeting 

and I discussed the situation possible in the near future, 
telephonically. I was able to pose what I believe to be the biggest concerns to her 
and she responded thusly: 

did a little further research on-line today regarding 

1 1 1 i r 
mej •litumuauMj 1 1 1 encountered wun 

appears to have been addresseq 
| "~|l havft si ippliftri the telephone numbers tor 

above if you have any additional or follow-up 
is aware that you may call! lis not, as I 

anc| 
questions for them. 
have had no contact with him at this point.l l h a s been very prompt and 

Divis complete in the work product that the 
to our §1681v NSLs 

division has received in response 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

152 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, March 02, 2007 10:55 AM 
raPPHMi vai FPIP E. (OGC) (FBI) 

CI review of NSLs 

b 6 
b 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valerie - here is the EC on the CD review of CI cases for improper NSLs. 

CD - Full Credit 
EC.wpd (14 KB... 

PS - Valerie - we may want another file number, reflecting NSB's involvement, since the file we have here is for OGC ^ 
guidance. Also, I assumd Iremains the POC, rather than someone from NSB? D " 1 1 b7C 

NSL VIO-27517 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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January 19,2ÜÜ5 

i A 
et!' 

b 4 
b7D 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Dear 

(S) 

This i< in response to die NSL. dated December 22. 200-5. and served upon 
This NSL. requests customer identification/account information tor the <X*S subscriber 
a l i gned mobile telephone number 

December 22, 2004, 

NSL V I O - 2 7 5 1 8 

A search of'our subscriber database discloses the following information: 

(S) 
b 4 
b 7 D 
b l 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Q Caii Detail Records tire provided on the pages which follow. 
U Call Deiail Records are presently being compiled, 
j t Original materials follow via US Mail. 

Should you have any questions regarding litis informat ion please feel free to contact me at your convenience. 
My direct telephone number is 

•,..!.. 

rile 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

~ J i l i i nii'i UN l'iiH mill 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: PRIORITY 
To: General Counsel 

Counterterrorism 

Date: 12/22/2004 

to 2 
toi E 
to 6 
tolC 

IUI-

to 2 
toi E 
toe 
tole 
to A 
b 7 D 

Attn: , 
Unit Chief, NSLU 

Attn: ITOS1/CONUS2/Team7 
_SSA£ 

A t t n : 
Attn-: 

SA 
Fror 

Contact: SA 
Approved By: 

Drafted By: 
b l 
to 2 
hl E 
toi A Title: 

Case ID #: (S) 
mi ìsO é é t ' - H ü - c i a o a s v b 

NSL VIO-27519 

(Pending) 
(Pending) 

Synopsis: Approves the issuance of an ECPA National Security-
Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if necessary, transmits 
the NSL for delivery to the telephone company. 
IU) 

M Deriv 
Decías On: 

G-3 
XI 

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for 
i on-oy HahoH'n/97/7nnA addressed to 

telephone numbers. 

is an original and a copy of a 
requesting information related to the listed 

Details : M This communication includes FBI information from FBI 
FISA collection. Such information, and any information derived 
therefrom, may only be used in a U.S. legal or administrative 
proceeding with the advance authorization of the Attorney General. Any 

SECR 0F0RN 



b l 
b 2 
b7E 
b7A 

^SECRET70ReeN/NÛEQRN^ 

TO : H o n o r a i r n n n c o l 
Re: (S) 

Prnnn • 
77777ÏÏUT 

recipient interested in obtaining authorization for such use in a U.S. 
legal or administrative proceeding should contact FBI Headquarters. 
Any further dissemination outside of intelligence channels and/or for 
law enforcement purposes must be made through FBI Headquarters. Any 
reproduction, dissemination, or communication (including, but not 
limited to oral briefings) of this information must be accompanied by 
a statement of these restrictions. 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 
b7A 
b 6 
b7C 

(U) Ĉ l This electronic communication documents the SAC's 
approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory 
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks subscriber information for 
the below noted telephone numbers: 

<S) 

b l 
b7A 
b 2 
b7E 

S E C R E T / O R C O N ? 

2 



^sÈCRET70ReQN/NQF0RN 

To: General Counsel 
Re: (S) 

From: 
2/22/2004 

b l 
b 7 A 
b 2 
b7E 

(U) Arrangements should be made with the institution 
receiving the enclosed letter to produce records personally to an 
employee of the FBI. Thé institution should neither send the records 
through the mail nor utilize the name of the subject in any telephone 
calls to your office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ 
directly in-any-manner-. -

(U) You should remind that it is prohibited from 
disclosing that the FBI has made this request. 

b7D 

(U) On 11/09/2001, the Director designated the official 
signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the required 
certification. 

(U) Any questions 
Attention: SA 

NSL V I O - 2 7 5 2 1 regarding the abov ove can be directed to b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 



To: General Counsel From: 
Re: (S) 1^/22/2004 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b l 
b 7 A 

LEAD(S): 

Set Lead 1: (Info) 
COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 
(U) For ITOSl/CONUS2/Team7, read and clear. 

Set Lead 2: (Action) 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 
(U) NSLU is requested to" Yecord^the appropriate information 

needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting requirements for NSLs. 
Set Lead 3: (Action) 

b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

AT 

r (U) 
enclosed NSL on 

T r -

is requested 
and forward results to 

g e r v e 
SA 

the 

SÈCÏÏET70ReeN/NÛEûg] 

4 



(Rev. 08-28-2000) 

S E C Ì ^ 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
.b7C 

b l 
b7A 
b 2 
.b7E 

Precedence: ROUTINE 
To: General Counsel 

Date: 01/09/2006 
Attn: NSLB, Unit Chief 

Counterterrorism Law Unit 

Synopsis: (U) Approves the issuance of an ECPA National 
Security Letter (NSL), provides reporting data and transmits the 
NSL for delivery to the telephone company. 

( U ) M Derived 
Declass 

¡S) 

FBI SCG-3, January 1997 
1/9/2031 

b l 
b 2 
b7E 

b7D 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 A 

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for_ 
NSL. dated 1/9/2006. addressed t £ D i v i s i o n i s an. o r i g i n a l 

Details: ( S 3 



b l 
b7A 
b 2 
b7E 

(S) 

To : 
Re: 

SEC 

G g n g r a l P n n n a p l F r o m : 
(S) 01/09/2006 

(X) This electronic communication documents the SAC's 
approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory 
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks subscriber 
information, to include the name, address, and length of service 
for the telephone number(s) below for the time period(s) given: 

I S ) 

NSL V I O - 2 7 5 2 4 (U) Arrangements should be made with 
îe records personally to an employee of the 

Division. 
records through t le mail nor utilize 
any telephone calls to your office, 
not contact FBIHQ directly in any maimer 

should neither send the 
the name of the subject in 

Inc. should 

I (U) The| |Division should remindl 
| | that it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made 
this request. 

(U) On 11/09/2001, the Director designated the 
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the 
required certification. 

( U ) - If a Preliminary Investigation is opened on the 
subscriber identified, it is the responsibility of the office 
opening the Preliminary Investigation to advise FBIHQ. This may 
be done by routing slip to the National Security Law Unit, Office 
of the General Counsel, Room 7975, the FBIHQ entity handling the 
operational legal needs of the National Security Division. This 
reporting is necessary in order to provide information to 
Congress regarding the FBI's use of this authority as mandated bv 
Congress. 

b l 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

b7D 
b 2 
b7E 

to b 2 
b7E 
be 
blC 



sÈcfcq 

To: General Counsel From: 
Re: (S) 101709/2006 

LEAD(s): 

bl 
b7A 
b 2 
b7E 

b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

AT 
(U) Deliver the attached letter as_indi£a£ed above. 

Upon receipt of information from the carrier, I ni vis inn is 
requested to submit results to Attn: SA 

Set Lead 2 : (Action) 

GENERAL COUNSEL 
AT WASHINGTON. DC NSL VIO-27525 

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate x 
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting 
requirements for NSLs. NSLB should note that the enclosed NSL 
seeks subscriber information, to include the name, address, and 
length of service. 
Set Lead 3: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 
AT WASHINGTON. DC 
(U) Read and clear. 

• • 

SECF 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. [OGC) (FBI) 

From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i b 6 -
b7C 

Sunday, March 18, 2007 11:28 AM 
HQ-Div09-NSLB 
Inspection Division's Special NSL Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-27528 

b b 
UNCLASSIFIED 

b7C 27 

b 2 
b7E 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

J o 7 C 

H ( O G C ) (FBI) 
FriHow Marrh 1fi 9007 d r i n P M -

(OGC) ÎEBlli 
Z h ö G C 
v J U L I E 

(OGC) (FBI) l o G C ) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(INSD) (FBI) 
NSL Inspection Detail 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
Although officially there to 

observe, Ms. Caproni has suggested that you make to the Inspectors to assist in 
anyway they see fit. The SAC in each Field Office should be your POC. 

Ms. Caproni has also stated that you should be prepared to give training on NSLs. There is an 
excellent PowerPoint available on Branch Drive. If the field cannot accommodate this training on 
such short notice, please set it for a date specific. 

Thanks. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: b 7 C 
To: b 2 
Cc: 

(FBI) 

I 
Subject: b7E 

ÎQGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
^ RECORE 

OIPR Requiring NSLs 

b l 

' b7A 
b 2 

FBI) 

b 7 E 
]juiie - I know I have raised this issue several times in the past anc| |has indicated that it should/would be raised 

as a "training issue" for new OIPR attorneys. But, the most recent occurrence involves 

( S ) Per thj I SA responsible foi 
FBI to serve an NSL on the carrier 

requires the 

is it necessary to reouire the SA to issue and await RORNITR ON ON MSI 
seeking an telephone numbers suDscripeo tq |A liaison call to/contact withl 

|would accomplish the same results in a more timely and efficient fashion. Please advise 
lhanks. 

J b 6 

b7C 
b l 

b7A 
b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

NSL VIO-27530 

"Th is Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged Communications* 

SSA 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b 7 E 

DERIVED FROM^G-3, 
D E C L A S S f P r O F T r 2 0 3 2 0 3 1 4 
SECRET 

àoide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: b6 
Cc: b7C 

b2 
Subject: b7E 

MILLER, DAVID IAN (INSD) (FBI) 
Ti IQCHOW Mar rh 

I IriM.̂ P^ ÌFRIY 

13,2007 4:28 PM 
miSD) (FRIV THOMAS .11II I F F (Oar . 

LEHÜJ 

NSL 

(INSD) (FBI); 
iMQnv/Fpn 

1/INSD) (FBI); KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI) 
(INSD) (FBI); 

misconduct issues 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Inspectors and Julie -

was asked to develop an IIS checklist for the upcoming NSL review by borrowing from the OGC checklist, and 
the OIG report. 

b 5 

b 2 FYI - last year, IIS received a total on potential IOB violations for everything. 

b6 
rj p However, the Inspectors and AIIPs are going to conduct an unprecedented sampling of NSLs. Consider if out of roughly 

. iNSLs reviewed in depth by the OIG there were approximatel\r^pQtenlialviplationsl Ireported and Unreported 
fin inrl irl I in A V N b L 

Hopefully, you find 

Dave Miller 
Room 3041 

aeneficial in streamlining the tasks ahead. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: v. r 
Sent: b b 

To: b7C 
Cc: ' b2 
Subject: k>7E 

(FBI) 
T . . q o H Q M » ^ i v h HR O n n 7 1 c; 

L Ö G C H 

1 PM 
( O G C l I F B i l 
FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Retention of signed copies of NSLs 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:31 PM 
£BI_ALLCDCsi£BLSACs 

JOGC) (FBI 
Retention of signed copies of NSC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Let me clarify something. A copy of the signed NSL should be kept in the investigative file to which the request 
relates. In addition, a copy should be kept in a field-office wide control file so that all NSLs from a given office can be 
found in one place. 

I hope this clears up the confusion. 

Formal guidance will be forthcoming. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: , „ 
To: b 2 

Cc: . b 7 E 

e u- * b 6 

Subj6Ct: b7C 
Importance: 

](FBI) 
Tuesday. March 06. 2007 1.26 PM 

| t o f i r u F R » 
THOMAS JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI) 
Conf call re NSLs "3ÀC 

High 

JFBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

H I missed the first few minutes of the SAC conference call this morning and [advised that we are 
ci innngpri tr. twiin ncinn a "rhorkligt" tn onguro that all tho gnnrnnriate infn ig rnntainori in thp Ff. anrl NSI I I 

nanKs tor tne input. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b 5 

b 7 C NSL VIO-27533 
b 2 
b7E 
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SECT 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Retention of signed NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-1 just sat in on a conference call with Mr.Pistole and the SACs (Julie Thomas was also present). Mr. Pistole 
indicated that, going fon/vard, we will be required to maintain a control file of the signed copies of the NSLs. b6 
instituting such a policy[ 

, Please advise as to what the requirement will be"^ b5 

is 

b 6 

b7C 

b2 

b 6 

b7C 

-—Original MP^QP 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

FYI -

|(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 06, 2007 i l :56 AM 
FBÌ AH CDCs 

JOGC) (FBI 
Retention of signed NSLs 

NSL VIO-27534 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

OGC shortly will be issuing guidance mandating that all signed NSLs be maintained in the investigative file of the 
authorized investigation to which the information is relevant. I "H 
The guidance will also suggest that it is also a good practice to include a certificate ot service ot the NSL with the hard 
copy of the NSL. 

The prior practice of sending a lead to NSLB in the EC to facilitate reporting to Congress remains in effect. A hard 
copy of the NSL/EC does not need to be sent to either NSLB or HQ operational units. The only file reference in the EC 
should be the investigative (not control) file to which the request relates. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(FBI) 

b2 
b 7 E 
b6 
, b 7 C 

Friday, March 16, 2007 10:48 AM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E ffYarWFRIV 

/CDIVI 

i m , 
|[OGC) (FBI) 

FW: Uploading Issue - using Ponies 

Z E U E 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 2 
toi E 

vc 

The following computer software glitch may explain some of the NSL underreporting. 

ArmrHinn tn thf that attfinrifiri a mfifitinn this wfifik at HO 
This seems 

a software problem. 

Again - this was the understanding of 
contributing factor. 

attendee - you ma t matter experts verify that this was a 

to 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Mpssanp 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

(FBI) 
Friday M a r r h 1 fi 7 0 0 7 W S 3 AM 

1 
Cc: 
Subject: 

fepsir 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RE: Uploading Issue - using Ponies 

Bob Garrity (Deputy CIO) advised that this is true. 
to NSL cover EC' 

This is not a problem limited 

However, in the case of the NSL's, as OGC has requested to NOT receive paper copies, they don't receive notification 
anytin^ fcire not uploaded correctly. 

I hope this helps to clarify one of the many issues. 

36 



Thanks 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Original Message-— 
From: | (FBI) 
Sent: T h n ^ v Marrh I S 7 0 0 7 10 ' 1» A M _ 
T o : I I (FBI); 

— i m — — 
Subject: Uploading issue - using Ponies 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

'b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Pis provide a factual explanation of what you learned at yesterday's meeting 

NSL VIO-27539 
Also - pis identify who has more facts regarding this issue. 

ss/J" 
.egal Unit 

] 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

b6 
b7C [ 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday March 15. 2007 7:05 PM 

(OGC) ( f a n -
THOMAS. JULIE F. löGC) (FBI); 

I I (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: NSL update 

(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ok. Thanks. 

b6 
b7C 

—Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

}0GC) (FBI) 
Thursday, March 15, 2007 6:44 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);) 
NSL update 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI), OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-27540 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Valerie, 

1. Correction o f l j e r r o r s found by ITOD. 
We have I Icorrections remaining to be made. 

mistake on yesterdays count 
Yes, that's a bigger number than yesterday. We made a 

says that she will finish the corrections by COB Sunday. 

2. Review of OIG cases. 
We're waiting for the "Missing" list. 

3. IAS coming to HQ for review and verification of NSL database. 
I spoke withl 1 staff regarding a statistical sample of the NSL database. They advised that we should review 

10%. So we will start by tracing 10% of the NSL database records back to ACS to verify the accuracy of the records. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

h 6 
.b7C 
b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 
I hursday, March lb, 2UU/ b22 PM 

/ALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
j (OGC) (FBI) 

FW: Case Review 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

.b7C 

FYI 

—Original Mess^^ 
From: 
ient: 
.'o: 
Subject: 

XFBI) 
Thurerlav Marrh IR 7007 1-^4 PM 

(FBI) 
FW: Case Review 

(FBI) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-27541 

As a rficnmrnenrlatinn tn FBIHOl 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Mes: 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

«jrw»— 
Thnrçrlav Marrh 1 R 7007 

FBI) 

Läse Keview 

1:14 PM 
(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

b7C 
bl 
b2 
-b7E 
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
Tuesday, March 13, 2007 3:26 PM 
THOMAS Mil IF F mar.) (FBI); CAPRQNI. VALERIE E (OGC) (FBI) 

|(OGC) (FBI)| |(OGC) (FBI) 
K t : NSL credit report response 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
b 5 NON-RECORD 

b7C 

Anyway, those are my thoughts 

b6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-27543 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MnnHaw Marrh 11 i m i fl 

Kt: NSL Lreait repon response 

:23 AM 
(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Change that advice going forward. I don't think it is a good idea to get them in the middle of this. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324- b2 
202-324-
Julie. Thomas(c| 

b6 
b7C 

b5 
b4 
b7D 

—OrigyaaUifissaflfii 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
»05 AM I'luiiuay, i'iaiui ll, lw> j' 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

5cencT//NoroRH 
RECORD xxxx 
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b 6 

b 7 C 

b2 
b7E 

-Original Message-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NbL créait report response 

• OECRCT/ffJOFORN 
R E C Ò R D xxxx 

b5 

b7C 
•b2 
b7E 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b 7 E 

b4 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Messana 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: I 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 12, 2007 8:34 AM 
THOMAS. ItJLIE F. I OGC) iFRIV CAPRONI. VAL ERIE E. (OGC) (FBH 

1'FRT^ J (FBI) 
Im-, 

RE: NSL Credit report resp< 
(OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI); 

S C C B E T M Ö F O R N 
R E C O R D xxxx 

I thought Valerie was okay wit! 

NSL VIO-27544 
I don't know where the email is now, but it was a 

follow-un to the nna helow in whinh she suggested 

is working with is on top of this. 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sunday, March 11, 2007 4:16 PM r 
CAPRONI, VAI FRTF F. (OGC.) ÌFBIll 
tnar\ ftm^ 

Cc: 
Subject: 

S E C B g f / Í N O F Ü R W 
R E C O R D xxxx 

p r 
RE: NSL Credit report response 

:BI) 
(FBI) 
(FBI) 

b5 

Mv unHftrstanriinn is that this nrnhlam is nnw snlvari 

In this case. I suggest 

b2 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-32' 
202-32< 
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to 6 
b7C 
to 2 
b7E 

Julie.Thomas(ä to 2 

Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: n m m a. Ca niy 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

TFBÏÏT 

•C* "M 
B=BI); 5 (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: NSL Credit report response 

(FBI/ 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

R E C O R D N O N RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Did this get answered? I have been otherwise occupied. 

~ ""IfFen 
Original Message 

From: I 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00 PM 
To: , fAPRDNl, VAI FRTF F M M RFRII, 

L IEBILL 
Cc: 

Subject: 

R E C O R D NON RECORD 

(FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI)£ 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: NSL Credit report response 

If you approve • 
provides no process other than sequestration. 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thi.r^av. March 08. 7007 1:01 PM 

NSL VIO-27545 

as you suggest. The current OGC policy 

b5 
to 6 
b7C 
to A 
b7D 

b7C 
b4 
b7D 

To: 
""I/FRTVI" 

IcrxiruFRiil 

Cc: 
Subject: 

S E G f t w C T 
R È C O R D NON RECORD 

Let's do this: 

[FBir 
(FBI); 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: NSL Credit report response 

—Original Messaoe. 
From: I 
Sent: . 
To: ,1 

ÜOGC) (FBI) 
Marrh 00 ->007 TOO? &M 

ÍEEIL 
(FBI)J_ (FBI); 

JUÜt h (UGl) (FBI) 
RE: NSL Credit report response 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

R É C O R D NON R E C O R D 

we need to deal with this now. Please get in touch with 
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b5 
b4 
.b7D 

b6 
.b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Valerie/Julie -

—Original Mesjaflfi 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(FBI) 
t v 1,., M ^ M mn-y g - 5 2 

KFBI); 
trvzr\ rcon 

Cc: 

Subject: 

RECORO NON RECORD 

(FBI) 
RE: NSL Credit report response 

(FBI), 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 
b5 

.b7C 
b2 
b7E 

As noted below - we recently identified" 
response to 1681U requests | c liaicnn withl 
them address this issue? 

asJ2£QYiding full credit reports in 
Icurh that yye can have 

esŝa Original Messpaa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
ThiircHaw AO Ofin7 O-di; fM 

FBI) 
FBI) 

FW: t f s p w ^ s w n s e 

F 

) 

RECORD RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 
b5 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

a representative a 

Let me know what you think. 

££A 

OGC should also contact 
to attempt to expeditiously resolve this matter. 

Office of Division Counsel 

ssâj --—Original Message: 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
M/ttHnttoHaw Mar/-h (Y7 ">007 3;28 PM 

ilCRn :BI) 
(FBI) 

NSL Credit report response 

RECORD NON RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

b5 
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b5 
b4 
b7D 
b6 

We received a resnonsa frnnrf Iwhich appears tn he a complete credit 

1 A couple of questions7 

have secured the material from 
any file pending guidance from ybn 
Thanks, 

in my safe; it has not been put into 

b7C 
b2 ss 
b7E 

Office) 
Cell) 

DERIVED FROM: Myftiole Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECREl 

NSL VIO-27547 
DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED/FROM: Multitele Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E f r ^ 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM/ Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Múltiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET/ZNOFORh 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: b 6 
Sent: j o 7 C 

Cc: b 2 

Subject: 

Thursday Marrh ílft ?ÍW7 
OGC) (FBI) 

THOMAS, JULIE P. (ÔGC) 

:13 P M . 
FBI)] . (FBI) 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b7C 
b4 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

Can you help here, since I thin 
—Original Message— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

is in Denver. W e need the 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:04.EM_ 
THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)! 

I l'PR"< 
[FBiy 

Rt: NSL créait report response 

UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

JFBÏT 

POC. 

(FBI), ;OGC) (FBI), 

NSL VIO-27548 

If someone will get me the name and number, I'll reach out for him/her today. 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: ThursHau MarrhOR 7007 17SR PM 
To: 

Cc: 

FBI) ](0GC) (FBI); 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Kt: NÍL crean report respoose 

UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

(FBI) 

Duplicate 3/8/07 email this file 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Mess^aei 
From: 
Sen«» 

ssaa 

To. 
Cc:̂  

UOGC) (FBI); 

(FBI) 
-Marrh ftft I M I AM 
_L ](FBI);[ (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 
J(FBÍ); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGt) (FBI) 
iditi 

R E C O R D NON R E C O R D 
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Duplicate 3/8/07 email this file 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 

b7E 

—Original Mes^aoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

I hi iroHax/ Marrh I IH JIIIW 
(OGC) (FBI) 

lQl22 AM i— 
(FBI) - • ( F l 

JFBI); 
(FBI)C ] (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: NSL Credit report response 

RECORD NON RECORD Duplicate 3/8/07 email this file 

b 6 

.b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: ThnrcHa» Marrh n« 7nn7~Q^9 
To: J tfBI 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
A M 

I(F6IJ 
) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 

RECORD NON RECORD 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
NSL VIO-27549 

Duplicate 3/8/07 email this file 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

—Original Mes$afl£ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

FBI) 
ThnrcHav Marrh 0« 7n07 Q ,4cí AM 

J— If FBI) 
(FBI) 

FW: NSL Credit report response 

RECORD NON RECORD Duplicate 3/8/07 email this file 
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b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

es^g —Original Meŝ aae-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](FBI) 
WprlnpcHav Marrh 07 7007 3:28 PM 

lifBI) 
(FBI) 

NSL Credit report response 

S E e w i r 
RECORD NON RECORD 

Duplicate 3/7/07 email this fil* 

NSL VIO-27550 

DERIVED FROM: Multóle Sources 
DECLAâSIFICATION/ÈXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T \ 

DERIVED FRÒI w. Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFia/ fcriON EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET/ 

DERIVED FROM: Multa le Sources^ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECREÌ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
b 6 Sent: 

b7C To: 
b 2 c c : 
b 7 E Subject: 

G 

Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:12 PM 
^ A P P n M i \ /AI E /crnr 

L e a n ! 

l o G C ) (FBI) 

J H 
(FBI) 

(FBI); 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
K b : NSL Credit report response 

S E 
R É C O R b NON R E C O R D 

Duplicate 3/8/07 ema^ 1 4- u . 

Original MèSSà^é-— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: '-•• " — U " " "*"""* J.:QL PM 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

3n 
(OGC) (FBI 

N S L V l d - S f l s i 
(FBI) 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: NSL Credit report response 

« C G B C f * 

R E C O R D NON R E C O R D Duplicate 3/8/07 email this file 

b6 
,b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Original Messaqe-Ong» 1: 
From: 
Sent: ih,.rcHa» M3rrh nu jiuu 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject:" 

c c r p ^ T 
R E C O R D N O N R E C O R D 

[OGC) (FBI) 
ÍL22 AM 
TZZKFBI FBI) (FBI) 
[(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (?BI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

RE: NSL Credit report response 

Duplicate 3/8/07 email this file 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
• b7E 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: Thursday Marrh 
To: I l(FBI) 
Ce: kFÖ 

FBI) 
nn inm Q.Q AM 

SutíTCCtr Ì m 
(FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

Kt: NSL Lrealt report response 

S L U M - ' I - " 
R E C O R D NON R E C O R D 
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Duplicate 3/8/07 email this file 

-—Original Mepsaoa 
From: 

b 6 Sent: 

b7C 
b 2 Subject: 

b7E 

(FBI) 
Thursday. March 08. 2007 9:45 AM 

JFBI) 
](FBI) 

FW: NSL Credit report response 

R E C O R D NON R E C O R D 

Duplicate 3/8/07 email this file 

NSL VIO-27552 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Messaoa 
From: | 
Sent: r 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

FBI) 
WodnocHav Marrh 07 70Q7 3:28 PM 

IfBI) BI) 
(FBI) 

NSL Credit report response 

g^^j. Duplicate 3/7/07 ema 1 1 this file 
R E C O R D NON R E C O R D 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 From: 

b7C fent: 
To: 
Subject: 

^ S E C Ü Í E W O F g R M 
RECORD xxxx 

Okay. 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:54 AM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. March 07. 2007 9:47 AM 
To: KOGQ (FBI) 
Subject: 

O C C B E I ^ / N O r O R N 
R E C O R D xxxx 

RË: 01Ü Audit (NSLs) 

Sorry you did copy me but please let us work this through in it to VCA 

Julie 

b6 
b7C 

nripinal Mpgganp. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM 
rAPRflNT VAI FRTFF fnc:n (FBI) 

JOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI), 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

C O R D l P S — Duplicate 3/7/07 email this file• 

—Original Message— 
From: I ~l(OGQ (FBI) 

JO 6 Sent; Monday. March 05, 2007 4:29 PM 
To: | |(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

b / L Subject: KETTJlG Audit (NSLs) 

R g C O l ^ B I O B Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 
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—Original Mess^oe 

b6 
Sent: b7C To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 
fAPRONT VAI FRTF F fflfin (FBI) 

[OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIS Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
R E C O R D IOB Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

-Original Message- NSL VIO-27554 

b 6 

b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. March 05. 2007 1:55 PM 

]OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

ET 
O R O IOB Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

b 6 

b7C 

ssjjc —Original Messpoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SEfcRET-^ 
RECGFTD IOB 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGQ (FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGQ (FBI1 

](OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

-Original Message-

fa 6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Morirla v. Marrh OS 7007 12:35 PM 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
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b6 
b7C 

Ce: 
Subject: 

;OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSIT IVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I need someone to take quick look at the one involving a buddy list and let me know what the 
facts are. 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Mesjaaa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

}0GC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM . 
CAPRONI. VAI FRIF E. ÌOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF IFH 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

NSL VIO-27555 
—Original Message— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM . 
To: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI): | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: | [OGC) (FBI) 

b 7 C Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

b6 
b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
MnnHau Marrh OR 7f)n7 H : 40 AM 

OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Thanks. 

(OGC) (FBI) 

.b7C 

—Original Mi 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ess|oe 
JoGC) (FBI) 

Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM 
THnMK ii ii i f f rnr:r) (FBI) 

| t0GC) (FBI); 
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
Monday. March 05. 2007 11:05 AM 

BGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

IFBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

(OGC) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

b 6 
b 7 C 

—Original Mesŝ oa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SENSITIVE 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, heDruary 28, 2007 7:05 AM 
THHMAC il il IPC irmr) (FBI) 

[OGC) (FBI); 
(Ò6C) (FBI) 
OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate 2/28/07 email this 
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
Read: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

Your message 

To: 
Subject: 
Sent: 

koGOIEBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
3/7/2007 9:47 AM 

was read on 3/7/2007 9:54 AM. 

NSL VIO-27557 
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

S t C r t E T ^ 
RECORD IOB 

b7C 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Wftrtnpgrtax/ Marnh 07 2007 9:54 AM 
(OGC) ( F B I I 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FB I ) ;H 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

(OGC)(FBI) 

Jd5 

b7C 

discussed this with Julie and she thinks vou need to talk td landf 

If need be, we can take longer than Friday but only if that time is really needed to do this right. If you can get it done 
beforehand, that obviously would be greatly preferable. 

Thanks 
—Original Message 

From: [ 
Sent: 

b 6 To: 

b7C Subiect: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
VOoHoacHaw M3rrh HT OnQ7 ^33 AM 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: ÖIG Audit (NSLs) 

RECORD IOB 

NSL VIO-27558 

b5 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

—Original Message-
From: |_ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

J (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:01 AM 
PAPPDNT VAI FBTF F (OGC) (FBI) 

JpGOlEBIkJUOMAS, JUQE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

S " E C R g P d 
RECORD IOB 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b5 

b6 
b7C 

-Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. March 07, 2007 8:58 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
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b 6 

b 7 C Subject: 
Cc: lo f in (FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) ^ | 
(OGC) (FBI) 

J L l U H P k 
RECORD IOB Duplicate 3/7/07 email this file 

h 6 
b 7 C 

—Original Mess^oe-
From: JOGC) (FBI) 

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

I tOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

R E C O R D IOB Duplicate 3/7/05 email this file 

b 6 

b 7 C 

—Original Mesqf 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. March 05. 2007 4:29 PM 

E: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
JOGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

R É C O R D IOB Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

b 6 

b 7 C 

—Original Messaoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SjetftlfcT" 
R E C O R D IOB 

]0GC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 
CAPRONI. VALERIE E. fOGp (FBI) 

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
M»r,H=», Marrhnt: 1007 1;55 pM 

F(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original Mess^oe 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
raPBONT \1M FPTF F inr,r) (FBI); THOMAS. JUUE F. fOGO 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs; 

FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

RECORD IOB 
Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

b 6 

b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 

I n m , (FBI); THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) 

Rb: U1Ü Audit (NbLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original Mesi 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I G C ) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
R-FTPPNIUT WFLI FPTF F RNFIC) (FBI); THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF""" N . , 0 / C / N „ , , . , . . . N 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 3/5/07 email this fil 

b 6 

.b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 ll:59r"»«-
THOMAÇ. IUI IF F. m pin (FBtt OGC) (FBI) 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

b 6 

b7C 

From: (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 11:40 AM 
To: I ÍOGC) (FBI) 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 

(FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

[OGC) 

NON-RECORD Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file 

b 6 

b 7 C 

}0GC) (FBI) 
Original Mpgane— 

From: 
Sent:' Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM 
To: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I kOGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 3/5/07 email this f 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 11:05 AM 
To: I loGC) (FBI) 

h f i C c : | 1 • T(OGC) (FBI) 
D b | |(OGC) (FBI) 
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

I M rinnt SUR any lOR 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 13, 2006 2:53 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (EBD 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: IG re NSL 

OGC) (FBI) 

foi pa # 1082883 

b5 
b6 
j ^ q 2) Thanks. I'll get it into final form. 

3) I will forward to CAU to explain the process. 

this helps. 

—Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 200j 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: IG re NSL b6 

b 7 C UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

F P M 

(OGC) (FBI) 

The IG seems to be pressing on the question of whether those emergency letters and the TFOS "certifications'! 
^ i think r r 

b5 
353 



fc>5 

b6 
b7C 

Also, they are going to want to see the memo| did I thought, by the way, that it was excellent. So, it 
should be put into final so we can produce it when they formally request it. 

Finally, they seem to think 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-27563 
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